

**CAPA Coalition Meeting Minutes – January 14, 2020** 

Venue: Brecksville- Broadview Heights Board of Education

**Members in Attendance:** Dr. Carla Calevich, Lou Carouse, Robin Coyer, Claire Gonter, Chief Bill Goodrich, Mark Krzynowek, Kelly Lazar, Joelle Magyar, David Martin, Lisa Mollica, Cheryl Stopar, Susan Welch, Julie Nations, Marla Speeth, Julie Nations

## I. Opening of Meeting

- A. David Martin opened the meeting and welcomed all attendees.
- B. Dr, Calevich volunteered to record minutes for the meeting
- C. Lisa Mollica with the Brecksville-Broadview heights Middle School volunteered to host the February meeting.

## II. Approval of Minutes from November Meeting (Lazar)

A. Kelly Lazar will send out the December and January meeting later.

### III. Updates

- A. Store Audits
  - i. A total of 38 store audits in Brecksville and Broadview Heights were completed by the students. Dave Martin assisted with a team and was impressed with the student questions and behavior during the audits. Signage, selling, and placement of products were reviewed.
- B. Monthly Wellness Initiatives at BBHHS
  - i. Monthly Wellness Initiatives have continued at the High School. There is an activity one a month
    - November: Healthy Eating
    - December: Silent Disco
    - January: Food; Crazy Fit Jump, Functions of Life
    - February: What's Love Got to Do with It; Students will be making "Be Well Gift Bags
    - March: Wellness Fair Kelly visited Westlake Wellness Fair last Spring and talked to the administration about planning one for BBHHS.
- A. Every Brilliant Thing Playhouse Square
  - i. CAPA members spoke about "Every Brilliant Thing." It was very hopeful and there was a lot of student involvement. The topic was suicide and mental illness.

#### IV. Upcoming Events

- A. Snowball 2020 Saturday, February 1st
  - i. The Snowball is on Saturday, February 1<sup>st</sup> from 8:00-11:00. CAPA will purchase Snapchat and Instagram filters instead of a photo booth. Chips and water will be provided. Volunteers are needed.
- B. SADD Club Valentine Day Fundraiser
  - i. The SADD Club Fundraiser of chocolate, flowers, and cards.
- C. Tobacco/Vaping Presentation at Middle School 2/5/20
  - There will be a Tobacco/Vaping Presentation at the Middle School on February 5<sup>th</sup> Dr. Bindra will be presenting to seventh grade students at 2:00PM.

#### V. New Business

- A. Timbi Talks About Addiction Resource for younger children
  - i. Kelly received a bear and a book titled <u>TIMBI Talks about Addiction</u>. It would be a good resource for each elementary school counselor.
- B. Ohio Department of Health Grant Continuation
  - The Ohio Department of Health Grant is providing for the 26 messages created by the students to be printed. Ohio want CAPA to work with other communities. The grant is \$112,000 and the reporting requirements are tedious.
- C. Drug Free Communities Grant Continuation
  - i. The Drug Free Communities Grant Continuation will continue. We are in our tenth year and is \$125,000 per year.

# VI. CAPA members report out

- A. Superintendent Magyar shared that Brittany Wigman will serve as the Board of Education representative to CAPA.
- B. Magyar also reported on a effort to report out on technology addiction. Jesse Weinberger has been invited to come again to share BBH data. She will be working with students and there will be a panel to discuss the issue.

**Adjournment / Next Meeting** – February 4, 2020 Venue: Brecksville-Broadview heights Middle School